
                                                                                                                       District 3 Advisory Board 
                                                                                                                                                            Minutes for September 5, 2007 

 1

District III Advisory Board Minutes 
September 5, 2007 
www.wichita.gov 

 
The District III Advisory Board meeting was held at 7 p.m. at the Wichita Water Center at 101 E 
Pawnee. Eleven District Advisory Board members were in attendance; eleven City staff and 115 
members of the public were present (103 signed in). 
 
Members Present 
Teresa Cook 
Judy Dillard 
Charlotte Foster 
Jim Gulick 
Joann Hartig 
Paula Hearn 
John Kemp 
DeWayne Kitchen 
Georgia Lambke 
Billie Tucker  
Bill Ward 
Council Member Jim Skelton 
 
 
 

Staff Present 
Officer C. Cavanaugh, Patrol South 
Officer Sarah Voyles, Patrol South 
Lt. Clark Wiemeyer, Patrol East 
Officer Justin Whyte, Patrol East 
Officer Doug Mitchell, Patrol East 
Janet Johnson, City Manager’s Office 
Jim Armour, Public Works 
Cynthia Berner Harris, Library 
George Kolb, City Manager 
Derrick Slocum, Planning Department 
Steve Banks, Planning Department 
 
Guests 
Listed on the last page

 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 
At 7:05 p.m. Council Member Skelton called the meeting to order.  The meeting minutes from 
August 1, 2007, were approved as submitted.  
 
PUBLIC AGENDA 
 
Scheduled items 
Michael Duxler, Marriage is for Keeps, was a no show. 
 
Non-Scheduled items 
No items   

 
STAFF REPORTS 
 
Community Police Report 
 
Police volunteered to forego their reports in light of the full agenda and large crowd present at the 
meeting.  
 
Gulick (Kemp) moved to strike the Community Policing reports.  
 
The motion passed 11:0.  
       

http://www.wichita.gov/


                                                                                                                       District 3 Advisory Board 
                                                                                                                                                            Minutes for September 5, 2007 

 2

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
47th Street South and I-135 Interchange 
Jim Armour, Public Works Engineering, Barbara Friedman and Dale McGregor, HNTB, and 
Steve King, KDOT, presented information on the status of the 47th St. Interchange.  Friedman 
explained that a study of the Interchange had been completed in 2004, but had simply lain idle until 
the recent interest by Southfork Investment in developing the area southwest of the interchange.  
She also pointed out that KDOT had designed this project as one of its top priorities. 
 
McGregor said that currently, just under 30,000 cars a day travel the interchange and they are 
projecting that with improvements in the area that will increase to 40,000 vehicles a day.  He 
reviewed the preliminary concept plan dated 9-5-07 and pointed out the proposed stop lights at 
Emporia Street and at both terminals of the interchange.  He said the four lanes on 47th Street would 
taper down to two lanes heading east, and that the Ida Street access would have to be moved.   
 
Judy Dillard inquired about pedestrian access.  McGregor said they are proposing a five-foot 
sidewalk on the south side that would run from McDonalds and 47th and Broadway east to Laura 
Street.  
 
Jody Bennett, 1709 E. 48th St, asked when they could start.  She also pointed out that it is a 
dangerous situation due to the deterioration of the interchange.  McGregor said that funding has 
been approved for the design, but not for construction.  
 
Roger Hahn, 1924 E. Sunrise, pointed out that under the preliminary concept plan, there is a 
proposed street cutting through the church parking lot.  McGregor reminded everyone that this is 
just a preliminary concept plan and there is still a lot to be worked out. 
 
Friedman told everyone that a public meeting has been scheduled at the WATER Center on Sept. 
25 from 4 to 7 p.m. and staff will be available to take input and answer questions. 
 
Judy McReynolds, 2634 S. Washington, wanted to know where the proposed shopping center 
development would be located.  McGregor said west of the turnpike.  
 
Kerin Smith, 2240 S. Crestway, asked how motorists who frequent the restaurants located along 
47th street will manage to get out and head back east.  McGregor said they are proposing a frontage 
road that will go all the way east to Emporia, where a stoplight will be located. 
 
Council Member Skelton asked about the Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP).  King said it 
ends fiscal year 2009.  He wanted to know if there are alternative funding mechanisms outside the 
CTP, especially since the interchange is structurally deficient.  Bennie Tarverdi, KDOT, said that 
under the bridge program, they only have funding to repair bridges, not replace them.   
 
State Representative Jim Ward, 3100 E. Clark, asked if the Legislature were to pass a highway 
plan next year, what is the soonest that the 47th Street interchange could be built. King said surveys 
for the design are currently underway so in the spring of 2009, the project could be ready to let for 
bid.  There would be right of way and utility work that would have to be done in late spring or early 
summer and then they could begin to turn dirt on the project. 
 



                                                                                                                       District 3 Advisory Board 
                                                                                                                                                            Minutes for September 5, 2007 

 3

 
Rep. Ward asked when KDOT plans to come before the Legislature with their plan.  Katie 
Blakemore, HNTB, said she expects that to occur early in next year’s session. 
 
B.J. Clark, 1411 E. Berkley, asked what kind of special assessments would be imposed on nearby 
property owners.  Council Member Skelton said this project would not be funded with special 
assessments.  
 
Jerry Mason, 2622 Larkin, asked KDOT when they were going to do the railroad crossing 
improvements at Pawnee and K-15.  KDOT representatives were not prepared to discuss rail 
crossings.  Council Member Skelton said they are working on the rail crossings in the north end of 
the city first.  He pointed out that the K-15 and Pawnee crossing has been designated the most 
dangerous crossing in the city due to the amount of vehicle traffic and the 50 plus trains a day that 
pass through the intersection. 
 
Council Member Skelton directed the discussion back to the 47th Street interchange and said that 
he had also made an earmark request for the project to Congressman Todd Tiahrt.    
 

Action:  Receive and file. 
 
Offender Re-entry 
Saundra Haas, Re-entry Coordinator, for the Sedgwick County Re-entry Program, presented 
information on the progress of the program.  Hass said that the majority of people who are leaving 
prison are being released in Sedgwick County, with Wyandotte and Shawnee counties being the 
other two largest areas. 
 
She provided a history of the program, how it came to be, how the task force was established, who 
the target population is, what the program staff consists of and what they do, and the key elements 
of the program.   
 
Haas said they have seen a lot of good things happening with their program participants; they are 
focusing on family integration, case management, gang intervention, substance abuse treatment and 
housing issues.   
 
Joann Hartig asked if the participants want to be in the program.  Haas said the program is strictly 
voluntary. 
 
Georgia Lambke wanted to know if the prisoners receive any kind of training or counseling while 
they are in prison.  Haas said all of that programming was cut in the 1980s and was not re-instated 
until the mid 1990s. 
 
Jim Gulick said that back in 2002 he served on a focus group about prisoner re-entry at WSU.  He 
said employment could be a real issue because former prisoners can’t be bonded.  Haas said things 
have changed significantly since 2002 and that now they can be bonded. 
 
Dillard said she is retired from the WSU Human Resources Department and she hopes some 
attitudes have changed and related a story about a former prisoner who had tried to get a job at 
WSU, but didn’t have a driver’s license and work release wouldn’t allow him to get a driver’s 
license, so it was a bad situation.  Haas said one of the most dramatic changes that has occurred 



                                                                                                                       District 3 Advisory Board 
                                                                                                                                                            Minutes for September 5, 2007 

 4

within the system, is that now every effort is made to have prisoners pay off their fines, get copies 
of important documents such as birth certificates and take care of suspended driver’s licenses, 
before they ever get out of prison. 
 
Teresa Cook wanted to know what the program’s success rate is.  Haas said they admitted their 
first client the end of April; they now have nine clients they are serving and none of them have been 
sent back to prison.  
 
Janie Hatchett, 2246 S. Greenwood, wanted to know if the program could be made mandatory.  
Haas said no, that the program isn’t designed for that. 
 

Action:  Receive and file. 
 
Library Master Plan 
Cynthia Berner Harris, Library Director, and George Kolb, City Manager, provided the first 
annual update on the Master Plan. 
 
Berner Harris said there is currently no money in the 10-year plan for Southeast Wichita, but that 
doesn’t mean that the Library Board isn’t working on it. 
 
She said there are several property parcels in the Pawnee and George Washington Blvd. area that 
are available and the new committee will be looking at those parcels for feasibility.  She went on to 
say that it becomes a philosophical issue of when is the best time to buy property. 
 
Berner Harris said that she agrees that the quality of library service is not what it should be in 
southeast Wichita; she cited the library located in Colvin Elementary School which has been closed 
the past two summers and where 29 percent of the City-donated resources have disappeared.  She 
said her staff is working with the school staff on these issues.  She also mentioned that Colvin and 
Linwood (actually located in District 1) have utilization numbers on the lower end. 
 
Southeast Wichita is slated for a new library in 2016. 
 
Bill Ward wanted to know when the new committee would establish the criteria and make a 
decision on the parcels.  Berner Harris said she didn’t know how quickly the committee would 
reach a conclusion.  Ward said District 3 is used to 20 year plans and still be working on them 40 
years later.  He wanted to know how they could guarantee Southeast Wichita will be on the list for a 
new library.  Kolb said he couldn’t promise that because those decisions are Council driven and 
there is no way to predict who will be on the Council and what their priorities will be. 
 
Gulick asked for clarification on the Linwood utilization numbers.  Berner Harris said the activity 
for that library falls on the lower end, but there are contributing factors such as it is difficult to find, 
and the hours of service are limited.  Gulick suggested that they put up another sign because the 
only sign advertising the library is located on Hydraulic and you can’t access the library from 
Hydraulic.  Kolb said he would address this situation tomorrow.  
 
Berner Harris said library needs are based on several criteria including population, current use, 
size of collection, etc.  Gulick asked if when you have libraries that you can’t find, doesn’t that 
skew the criteria. 
 



                                                                                                                       District 3 Advisory Board 
                                                                                                                                                            Minutes for September 5, 2007 

 5

Hartig said it seems that homeless people mainly utilize the Central Library and wanted to know 
what’s going to be done about that.  Berner Harris said anyone could use library facilities as long 
as they are respectful of the patrons, the building and the materials in it.  She said anyone who is 
not, will be asked not to return. 
 
Dillard asked what the closing date is for Linwood.  Berner Harris said they don’t have one; they 
won’t close a facility until a replacement is available. 
 
Kolb said the advantage to having a master plan is that it helps you look at pros and cons down the 
road. 
 
Cook wanted to know what would happen to the existing Central Library location when a new one 
is built.  Berner Harris said the Library Board has no authority regarding that. 
 
Hartig asked what factors usage numbers include.  Berner Harris said the number of items 
checked out; questions that are answered, the number of people attending programs, computer 
usage, etc. 
 
Hoyt Hillman, 3705 E. Mt Vernon, said that we are such a web-enabled community; the branch 
libraries should consider doing more with that.  He also pointed out that the Master Plan’s service 
circles fail to represent the elderly and children in Southeast Wichita who can’t afford the resources 
that the elderly and children can who live in more affluent neighborhoods on the east and west 
sides.  He said the people in the South area need the services and they have been ignored. 
 
Jimmydale Grey, 307 W. 32nd St. S., asked about Colvin Library Operations.  Berner Harris said 
the City gives $5,000 to that library and USD 259 provides the space and the librarians. 
 
Elena Ingle, 3608 Meadow Lane, said they have such a small amount of literature at Linwood that 
she usually has to go downtown, rather than pay the fee to have it delivered. She also wanted to 
know if the committee meetings about the parcels would be open to the public.  Berner Harris said 
the Library Board meetings are open to the public, but typically committee meetings are not.  
Council Member Skelton said he feels like any meetings comprised of Council-appointed 
representatives should be open to the public. 
 
Al Gann, 204 W. Patterson, asked why West Wichita always gets everything ahead of South 
Wichita. Berner Harris said the West side is more heavily populated (based on library use, not 
actual population).   
 
Another citizen said if South Wichita actually had a real library, they might use it. 
 
Betty Strickland, 1302 S. Galena, said she head the plan for the new Central Library looks like 
some kind of monument and has a lot of bling.  Berner Harris said there is not yet a plan for the 
Central Library. 
 
Kerin Smith, 2240 S. Crestway, agreed that Southeast Wichita is the most underserved area of the 
city.  She said Colvin doesn’t really serve the area she lives in and Linwood is about twice the size 
of her house.  She said it would be very nice to have a library in Southeast Wichita with a meeting 
room. 
 



                                                                                                                       District 3 Advisory Board 
                                                                                                                                                            Minutes for September 5, 2007 

 6

Smith went on to say that the Pawnee and George Washington Blvd. location is a great idea 
because it’s within walking distance of Planeview and it is on main arterials.  She said she would 
like to see the parcels purchased now and it would amount to such a small part of the City’s total 
budget.  Berner Harris guaranteed that the committee would study the area, but pointed out the 
Library Board does not have the ability to acquisition land.  
 
Lambke pointed out if the land is purchased now for something that’s not going to be built until 
2016, it will go off the tax rolls and the City will be responsible for maintaining and mowing it. 
 
Kemp said the downtown library computer department is one of the best he knows of.  He said he 
utilized the service about 10 years ago to become more educated on computers. 
 
Charlotte Foster wanted to now why the Library Board started over.  Berner Harris said the 
appointments are for two years and theoretically, if a Council Member didn’t re-appoint, the Library 
Board could be comprised of all new people every two years. 
 
Council Member Skelton asked how much it would cost to build a library in the Southeast area.  
Berner Harris said the cost would be $1.9 million for a 7,500 square foot facility and that doesn’t 
include the cost of the land. 
 
Council Member Skelton pointed out that the new downtown library is estimated to cost around 
$30 million.  He suggested that the City only spend $25 to $28 million on that facility and build the 
Southeast Library. 
 
He also posed the question “What if neighborhood libraries were a priority over the downtown 
one?”  He said at least we currently have something downtown, unlike Southeast Wichita.  Skelton 
said Colvin feels like a school library; that some people don’t want to go to a school library in 
Planeview and sometimes can’t even find it. He added that he believes staff does the best they can. 
 
ZON2007-36: City zone change from SF-5 Single family residential, TF-3Two-family 
residential and LC Limited commercial to MF-29 Multi-family residential  
Derrick Slocum, Planning Department, and Tim Austin, Poe and Associates, presented an 
application for a zoning change. The application area is approximately 3.41 acres of platted land 
zoned LC, TF-3 and SF-5, located west of South Broadway Avenue and south of 31st Street South.  
The application area is undeveloped, but has been platted with single-family lots.  The applicant is 
seeking “MF-29” zoning in order to develop an apartment/multi-family development.  The current 
32nd Street South Circle right-of-way, through the south one-third of the application area, will have 
to be vacated to ultimately be a part of the application.  The street is platted but has not been 
installed. 
 
Property zoned LC and SF-5 abuts the subject site on the east and is partially developed with an 
American Legion Post.  Farther to the east is property zoned SF-5 and GC all developed as a 
salvage yard.  To the west, is property zoned LC, B and SF-5 which is developed with a group 
quarters, single-family residences and contains vacant lots.  To the south of the subject site is SF-5 
zoning developed with single-family residences.  The property to the north of the subject site is 
zoned GC and SF-5 which is developed with car sales lot, a construction service, offices, 
apartments and a couple single-family residences.   
 



                                                                                                                       District 3 Advisory Board 
                                                                                                                                                            Minutes for September 5, 2007 

 7

In this particular area, there is a mix of uses and zones.  Just within a four square block area, there 
are properties zoned LC, GC, LI, SF-5, B and TF-3.  This rezone would eliminate the TF-3 and LC 
zoned property within the application area.  The Unified Zoning Code (UZC) permits MF-29 zoning 
for up to 29 dwelling units (DU’s) per acre, while TF-3 allows 14.5 DU’s (with a conditional use) 
and LC allows 75.1 DU’s per acre.  As currently zoned, the subject site could potentially allow up 
to a total of 119 dwelling units.  With the rezone to MF-29, the site would be allowed 99 dwelling 
units, a reduction of 20 dwelling units with a rezone.  Also, the MF-29 zone permits building 
heights up to 45 feet while the LC zone permits building heights up to 80 feet.  The proposed 
rezoning of the subject site to MF-29 would also buffer the single-family residences on the south 
and west from the salvage yard / car dealership, which fronts Broadway, but is currently visible due 
to the undeveloped subject site.   
 
Betty Strickland, 1302 S. Galena, asked what they want to put in that location.  Slocum said an 
apartment complex, possibly low-income. 
 
Al Gann, 204 W. Patterson, said the American Legion tried this five years ago and it didn’t work 
then and it won’t work now.  He said if they want to put something in there, it should be single-
family homes.  Slocum said the American Legion is not the applicant. 
 
Brian Slater, 3301 S. Wichita, said he lives in the property across the street and he doesn’t want to 
live across from low-income housing.  He said it is unbelievable that they want to do this.  
Currently the crime rate in the area is very low. 
 
Donna Morris, 314 W. 32nd St., wanted to know how the protest petitions that were submitted 
would be handled.  Slocum said he would turn them in to the City Clerk for filing, but that because 
there are three types of zoning currently and one of the changes would be a down zone, he wasn’t 
sure how that would impact the process.  He assured her that the protest petitions would mean 
something, he just didn’t know about the one area. 
 
Council Member Skelton said usually the protest petitions mean the application will come before 
City Council and will require a super majority. 
 
Gary Jantz, 213 W. Patterson, asked with that many new people moving into one area, how do 
they propose to bring them in and out of the area?  Wichita street already has parking problems. 
 
Tim Austin, agent for the applicant, said the zoning application is not about tax credit housing that 
it is strictly about zoning.  One citizen asked why the applicant isn’t considering single-family 
housing.  Austin said if there was a market demand for it, they would, but obviously there isn’t a 
demand, or it already would have been developed. 
 
Council Member Skelton asked if this was going to be low-income housing.  Austin said, as I 
stand here today, no.  He then explained the TIF credit works. 
 
Shirley Doramus, 1651 S. Waco, asked if duplexes were an allowed use under multi-family 
zoning.  Austin said yes. 
 
Jody Bennett, 1709 E. 48th St, asked what price the apartments would rent for.  Austin said he 
didn’t know. 
 



                                                                                                                       District 3 Advisory Board 
                                                                                                                                                            Minutes for September 5, 2007 

 8

Roman Koerner, 116 W. Patterson, said even though the applicant claims this is about zoning and 
not low-income housing, once they get their foot in the door they will just move on through the 
process.  He also inquired about rear access to the property on Patterson.  Austin said the applicant 
would install solid screening fence.  
 
Brian Slater, 3301 S. Wichita, said they aren’t low-rent people and they don’t want this in their 
neighborhood.  He said low-income housing brings drugs and other crime in and he doesn’t 
understand how they can come into his neighborhood and do this. 
 
Al Gann, 204 W. Patterson, said they know what government low-income housing turns in to. 
 
Kemp said he understood where they were coming from.  When you talk low-income, you know 
your neighborhood is going to pot, he said. 
 
Gulick said that he listened to the neighborhood concerns and he didn’t disagree, but that the 
current zoning will allow for more than the revised will.  He said if you buy property and you don’t 
know what can be done next door to you, it’s a mistake.  He also pointed out that the current zoning 
allows for 119 units and the change would only allow 99. 
 
Lambke asked if there are adequate schools in the area.  Austin said when they go through this 
process the school system is involved and made aware, so they know about it. 
 
Dillard said she agreed with Gulick.  She said you have a chance with this change to make sure 
you have some buffers.  She said there are certain rules in place and legally, building on this 
property can’t be stopped.  She said she was in favor of approving the zoning change with the 
exceptions that the Planning Department listed.  She then reviewed the conditions, which include: 
Maximum height (as defined by the UZC) of the buildings shall be 35 feet for all structures. Solid 
screening, 6 to 8 feet tall, shall be required along all property lines when adjacent to or across the 
street from SF-5 zoning. Solid screening shall be provided around all dumpsters, per existing code 
requirements.  Landscaping, per code, shall be required. 35-foot setbacks will be established along 
the south and north property line where adjacent to SF-5 zoning. 
 
Dillard (Gulick) moved to recommend approval of the application with the changes as outlined and 
including the provisions of the protective overlay.  
 
The motion passed 6:5.  
       
 Action:  Gave approval of the application, which will move forward to MAPC and City 
Council. 

 
BOARD AGENDA 

 
Updates, Issues and Reports 

 
Foster said a representative from the new Habitat for Humanity Store, located at Harry and 
Hillside, spoke at their last Neighborhood Association meeting.  She reminded everyone about 
Neighborhood University and asked Council Member Skelton not to approve a water rate increase. 
 



                                                                                                                       District 3 Advisory Board 
                                                                                                                                                            Minutes for September 5, 2007 

 9

Hartig also reminded everyone about the sessions available at Neighborhood University and said 
her Neighborhood Association has a clean up scheduled for Sept. 22.  She said they are also 
working on a grant for a bike path for the east side of the river. 
 
Kemp reported that their cleanup is slated for Oct. 13 and he is going to be serving on an interview 
board at Patrol East. 
 
Dillard reported her neighborhood has been quiet lately with very few problems. 
 
Council Member Skelton welcomed the newest member of the board, Billie Tucker from Hilltop.  
Tucker reported that public works had recently hauled off a lot of bulky waste in Hilltop and that 
next Saturday more than 100 volunteers from Eastminster Church would be in Hilltop to help clear 
brush and clean up some of the areas. 
 
Ward reported that Meadowlark is still working on the future of the Dry Creek parcels and pushing 
for a new library. 
 
Council Member Skelton announced that WSU archeology has confirmed there are no known 
archeological sites in the Dry Creek parcels that were purchased by the City. 
 
Gulick said Grandview Heights has their board elections at their last meeting and would like for 
Council Member Skelton to attend their next meeting. 
 
Lambke reported that South City had a very successful clean up, but they have recently had two 
homicides in their area and are very concerned about that. 
 
Council Member Skelton reported 

• The East Mt. Vernon Neighborhood Association is going to be having an event and that all 
the DAB members were invited.  Janet will send out information on it.   

• The median located at Fortuna and Hydraulic will not be removed, according to Public 
Works Engineering, because the number of traffic accidents at that location does not warrant 
it. 

• Hopefully the South Broadway Bridge will be temporarily opened soon.  It takes a year to 
do the design. 

• The next District 3 brunch is slated for Oct. 27 and will feature Deputy Chief Stolz who will 
talk about crime trends in District 3 and the increase in homicides. 

 
Action:  Receive and file. 

    
Adjournment 
 
Meeting was adjourned. 
  
The next regularly scheduled meeting for District Advisory Board III will be held at 7 p.m., October 
3, 2007, at the Water Center at 101 E. Pawnee.  

Respectfully submitted, 
 

        Janet Johnson,  
                                                                                Neighborhood Assistant – District III  



                                                                                                                       District 3 Advisory Board 
                                                                                                                                                            Minutes for September 5, 2007 

 10

Guests 
Elena Ingle                              3608 Meadow Lane 
Bill Barnes   2707 S. Hillside 
Goldie Barnes   2707 S. Hillside 
Kathy Manny   1116 Alturas 
Larry Manny   1116 Alturas 
Betty Strickland                      1302 S. Galena 
Tom Strickland  1302 S. Galena 
Lynda Novotny  1209 Jump 
Claudia Lee   2826 Greenwood 
Donna Thorton  2714 Southfork 
B.J. Clark   1411 E. Berkley 
A.H. Gann   204 W. Patterson 
Joe Fleming   5145 S. Ash 
Anita Fleming   5145 S. Ash 
Jim Taylor   1407 Crowley 
Ron Becker   1822 Fernwood 
Shirley Doramus  1651 S. Waco 
Pam Hagedorn   1113 Gidley 
Jimmydale Grey  307 W. 32nd St. S. 
Karen Grey   307 W. 32nd St. S. 
Walter Hays   302 W. 32nd St. S. 
Lois Meisinger  4010 Countryside 
Merlin Meisinger  4010 Countryside 
Adell Martindale  203 W. Patterson 
Wesley Provines  1601 E. 45th St. S 
Rich Garvey   2106 S. Mosley 
Jane Compton   3312 S. Washington 
Halleen Mills   3350 S. Washington 
Dorothy Drummond  2739 Larken 
James Smith   2240 S. Crestway 
Kerin Smith   2240 S. Crestway 
Marten Cook   4444 S. West St. 
Dale Churchman  1357 S. Broadway 
Vicki Churchman  1357 S. Broadway 
Paul Ward   2857 S. Walnut 
Jody Bennett   1709 E. 48th St. S. 
Meg Hays   2126 E. 50th St. S. 
Rick Hays   2126 E. 50th St. S. 
Don Morse   314 W. 32nd St. S. 
Donna Morse   314 W. 32nd St. S. 
Jake Kirk   320 W. 32nd St. S. 
Benny Tarverdi  3200 E. 45th St. N. 
Diane Roads   1310 Galena 
Lester Roads   1310 Galena 
Marjorie Griffith  713 Savannah 
Donnah Taylor  6555 S. Hydraulic 
Darlene Nuse   2021 Jewell 
Loren Taylor   6555 S. Hydraulic 



                                                                                                                       District 3 Advisory Board 
                                                                                                                                                            Minutes for September 5, 2007 

 11

Lorraine Witkoski  843 E. 57th St. S. 
Gerald Graves   3801 E. Funston 
Roger Hahn   1924 E. Sunrise 
Barbara Hahn   1924 E. Sunrise 
Rep. Jim Ward  3100 E. Clark 
Lonny Wright 
Esther Henderson  3452 Ida 
Ken Parli   2730 Laura 
Helen Parli   2730 Laura 
Cherie Slater   3301 S. Wichita 
Brian Slater   3301 S. Wichita 
Mary Ann Clark  3320 S. Wichita 
J.S. McReynolds  2634 S. Washington 
D.W. McReynolds  2634 S. Washington 
Mary Smith   3502 Mt. Vernon 
Al Polczinski   1737 Scott 
Gail Ford   5225 S. Hydraulic 
Jean Whalen   5130 S. Madison 
Jim Whalen   5130 S. Madison 
Ray Fees   1624 S. Waco 
Sharon Clark   1411 E. Berkley 
Ruth Arck   1640 Fernwood 
John Dickson   6054 S. Minnesota 
Leola Jones   3702 Meadow Lane 
Jack Metz   4103 S. Waco 
Carolyn Holn   4103 S. Waco 
Pam Worley   122 W. Patterson 
Tom Hein   133 N. Parkwood 
Commissioner Tim Norton 200 Timberlane 
Albert Suter   527 W. 25th 
Donna Suter   527 W. 25th 
Rep. Geraldine Flaharty 1816 Fernwood 
Kay Andrews   1121 Donnell 
John Andrews   1121 Donnell 
Don Hamm   1301 Wassall 
Carla Hand   3502 Mt. Vernon 
Jerry Mason   2622 Larkin 
Connie Ferland  5311 S. Ash 
Arline Babcock  1307 Berkeley 
Mary Knapp   1300 Berkeley 
Janie Hatchett   2246 S. Greenwood 
Donna Hatchett  2246 S. Greenwood 
Vivian Jantz   215 W. Patterson 
Gary Jantz   215 W. Patterson 
Roman Koerner  116 W. Patterson 
Shane Houser   KDOT 
Steve King   KDOT 
Dave Schwartz  KDOT 
Sue Riley   KDOT 



                                                                                                                       District 3 Advisory Board 
                                                                                                                                                            Minutes for September 5, 2007 

 12

Rebecca Pepper  KDOT 
Barb Friedman  HNTB 
Dale McGregor  HNTB 
Katie Blakemore  HNTB  
Saundra Haas            
Tim Austin 


	District III Advisory Board Minutes
	September 5, 2007
	Joann Hartig
	Bill Ward
	Council Member Jim Skelton
	Staff Present
	ORDER OF BUSINESS
	PUBLIC AGENDA
	STAFF REPORTS
	Community Police Report

	NEW BUSINESS
	BOARD AGENDA




